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Objective

To accomplish this audit, we examined the collateral documents and ensured they were current,
met statutory minimums, and were properly recorded. We verified funds collected on the
Innoprise report matched the monthly receipt log of fees received for all corresponding passes.

Findings
There were no exceptions that would lead us to conclude that the balances and collections of the

office for this period were not, in all material respects, appropriately charged, remitted and
reported.

Thank you and your staff for your courtesy and cooperation shown during this audit.

Sincerely,

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

cc: Sherron Beard, Internal Auditor
cc: Kathy Rice, Audit Manager



1/2/24, 2:34 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

Fwd: FY23 Q4 Hamm Creek Park Audit Letter Draft

Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Tue 02-Jan-24 2:02 PM
To:Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

SW

From: Rick Bailey <rickb@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:01:27 PM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: Re: FY23 Q4 Hamm Creek Park Audit Letter Draft

Everything looks good, let's put it on the 2274 Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
Rick Bailey

From: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Rick Bailey <rickb@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FW: FY23 Q4 Hamm Creek Park Audit Letter Draft

Rick:

Attached is a draft of a letter regarding your most recent audit. | sent a memeo in April of 2023 highlighting the new process that |
would have for this, which includes sending a draft for your review. When we agree on the draft, you may offer a written
response to include when this goes to commissioners court. Please let me know if you have any questions!

sw
From: Kathy Rice <krice@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Steven Watson <swatson@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY23 Q4 Hamm Creek Park Audit Letter Draft

Steve,

Attached is the approved draft of the audit letter for Hamm Creek Park.
Thank you,

" Kathy Rice
Audit Manager
Johnson County Auditor's Office
817-556-6953 x1618

KRice@JohnsonCountyTX.org

https://foutiook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmMJE3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjVILTgOYjJmN GVmYmJiMwAQAMQqO6t%2BFCPpLqQWEZ2z...
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